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BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel

The President's Commission
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Rankin: : .

Reference is made to the conversation had with
you on June 1, 1964, by Mr. James R. Malley concerning the
retention of the cameras of Orville Nix and Marie Muchinore,
as well as the Bell and Howell camera owned by Abraham
Zapruder and subsequently turned over to the Bell and Howell
Company in Chicago, Illinois.

In accordance with this conversation, inasmuch
as the President's Commission has no further need for these
cameras, arrangements are being made for these cameras to
be returned to their owners as soon as possible. ~

Sincerely yours,




